
Public Works and Government Services Canada 
approved the sale of the Pleasantville site in St. 
John’s Newfoundland in early 2006. 
 
Originally developed by the United States military 
in 1942, the Pleasantville property comprises 
approximately 35 hectares (86 acres) of developable 
land and a total of 33 buildings.  With the closure 
of the US base in 1960, ownership of the land and 
buildings was transferred jointly to the 
governments of Canada and Newfoundland.   
 
It is bounded by a golf course to the north, Quidi 
Vidi Lake to the south, a residential neighbourhood 
to the west and the Virginia River and provincial 
lands to the east.   
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